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Nuclear Operations

Mr. Harold R. Denton, Director

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555

Subject: Virgil C. Summer Nuclear Station
Docket No. 50/395
Emergency Feedwater System
Reliability Analysis

Dear Mr. Denton:

South Carolina Electric & Gas Company acting for itself and agent
for South Carolina Public Service Authority herewith submits twenty-five
(25) copies of the Emergency Feedwater System Reliability Analysis for
the Virgil C. Summer Nuclear Station. This report is submitted in re-
sponse to NRC letter dated March 10, 1980, from Mr. D. F. Ross, Jr.,
Acting Director, Division of Project Management, Office of Nuclear Reactor
Regulation. :

If you require additional information, please let us know.

Very truly yours,
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T. C. Nichols, Jr. ( ...
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CC: Messrs. E. H. Crews, Jr.
W. C. Mescher
W. S. Murphy
G. H. Fischer
W. A. Williams, Jr.
B. A. Bursey
NPCF/Dixon
File
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